Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Kiernan, James [jkiernan@craworld.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 8:33 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RO206 EDF Submittal #2039725065 Denial
Hi Paresh,

Got a note that the referenced EDF submittal (#2039725065) for site RO206 was denied. The reasoning
was the 4™ quarter 2007 report does not appear to be uploaded. To clarify, this EDF was for an oxygen
injection confirmation GW sampling event we did in 12/07. This was not a formal GWM event; those were
done during Q1 and Q3 of 2007 (site is semi-annual) and the associated reports are on GeoTracker. |
believe the source of the confusion was that my admin included “4Q07” in the subject EDF name.
Hopefully this will clarify the situation and allow this EDF to be accepted. Let me know if you have any
questions. Thanks.

Sincerely,

James P. Kiernan, P.E.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Office: (916) 889-8917

Cell: (916) 919-6759

Fax: (916) 889-8999

E-mail: jkiernan@craworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you primé
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You
are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is
strictly prohibited. Thank you.



